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November 5, 2021

TO: Chief Executive Officers
Chief Business Officers
Chief Instructional Officers
Chief Student Services Officers
Members of Consultation Council
Public Information Officers

FROM: David O’Brien, Vice Chancellor of Government Relations
Linda Vazquez, Assistant Vice Chancellor of State and Federal Relations

RE: 2021 Chaptered Legislation Report

The Chancellor’s Office is pleased to provide the attached 2021 Chaptered Legislation Report to
inform the system of new laws related to the California Community Colleges and regulatory actions
adopted by the California Community College Board of Governors in 2021. Unless otherwise
indicated, new laws will take effect on January 1, 2022. The Chancellor’s Office will support the
implementation of various new laws through administrative guidance to colleges and districts. If
guidance will be provided, it is documented under the description of a bill.

Context for the 2021 Legislative Cycle

The first year of the 2021-2022 legislative cycle concluded on October 9, 2021. In 2021, the
Legislature sent 836 bills to Governor Newsom and 770 of those bills were signed into law with the
balance being vetoed. A total of 91 bills pertaining to California Community Colleges were signed.
The 2021 Chaptered Legislation Report provides summaries of relevant bills.

We invite you to stay informed throughout the year on legislative matters, please subscribe to the
Government Relations listserv by sending an e-mail to LISTSERV@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET and
listing SUBSCRIBE ADVOCATES in the body of a BLANK, NON-HTML e-mail. NO SUBJECT OR
SIGNATURES.

Please address any questions regarding this document to GovRelations@cccco.edu (916) 322-
6888.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. 2021 Chaptered Legislation Report

cc: CCCCCO Executive Team (Acting Chancellor, Vice Chancellors, and General Counsel)
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